From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement

Date: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:07:00 pm

Attachments: image001.png O

Tena koutou, (L
Civix Ltd has been engaged by Sanctum Projects Ltd to assist in residential deve‘ 9 2 >
comprising 58 new dwellings at 43A and 45 Waimarie St, and 419 RlddeILR eliers.

The site is located in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburban Zone \e Auckl Unltary

Plan, and we are currently in the preliminary stages of the deS|gn proposal W

sought advice from urban design, landscaping, engineering (civi hnlcal d t
archaeology and waste management experts. The archite ings will

develop with their inputs; however, the latest concept draw re attached foryour reference
We are seeking consent under the COVID-19 ast Tr’ac mg) Act 2020 in
order to obtain the most efficient processing& ay’once th% inalised.

At this stage, we would appreciate your to review the dr, gs and invite you to a karero
about this application. As part of b ck, we ki t you confirm whether or not
you intend to prepare a CuIturaI sessme

of the application.

We look forward to hearlé m you. Ple@t me should you wish to discuss any aspects

Nga mihi,

Feiton

lnte Iannef

WIWNWMGWX£ODZ




From: Eeitong Chen

To: rmaofficer@tamaoho.maori.nz S 9(2)(3_)

Subject: 211021 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement

Date: Thursday, 21 October 2021 11:45:00 am

Attachments: Waimarie St & Riddell Road - Architectural Drawings 210928.pdf
image001.png

Kia ora Lucie and Zac

Civix Ltd has been engaged by Sanctum Projects Ltd to assist in residential development,
comprising 58 new dwellings at 43A and 45 Waimarie St, and 419 Riddell Road, St Heliers.

The site is located in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburban Zone under the Adckland*Unitary
Plan, and we are currently in the preliminary stages of the design of the proposalk, Weshave
sought advice from urban design, landscaping, engineering (civil, geotechnical.and traffic),
archaeology and waste management experts. The architectural drawings will.continue to
develop with their inputs; however, the latest concept drawings are attached for your reference.

We are seeking consent under the COVID-19 Recovering (Fast Track Consenting)+Act 2020 in
order to obtain the most efficient processing pathway once'the design is finalised:

At this stage, we would appreciate your time to review,he drawings and.invite you to a kérero
about this application. As part of your feedback; wekindly ask that you confirm whether or not
you intend to prepare a Cultural Impact Assessment.

We look forward to hearing from you.Please contact me.should'you wish to discuss any aspects
of the application.

Nga Mihi, Noho Haumaru

Feitong Chen
2N\

s9)(@), W J | V¥ Www.civix.co.nz
Level 8,99 Albert Street,/Auckland
PO Box’5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142

L



From: Eeitong Chen

To: Olivia Manning

Subject: FW: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement
Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:31:33 am

Attachments: image002.png

NTKT - Estimate of Costs - January 2021.pdf

Kind regards,

Feitong Chen | | Intermediate Planner | M _ Q (L
W www.civix.co.nz O %

From: Gabriel Kirkwood <8 9(2)@ >
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 3:44 pm !\

Tos Feitong Chen SSI@IIIIII

Cc: Kaitiaki <kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz> Q
Subject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast TracQ& - lwi Enga

Kia ora Feitong,

Thank you for your email in regards to the a o@sal. * 9
| can confirm Ngai Tai have an interest in the surroum&x :
Please can we arrange a hui to discuss t proposal further sist in my ascertaining
whether a CIA is required.

Attached is an estimate of costs @ engagem&@

| am available for a tea% ng at ISOK@rlday If that suits | will send through an

invite.
Do you have f@bormat @ currently?
Mauri or%

: ox 141, Clevedon, 2248,
\ 64 (0)9 292 8484

0,
NGAI TAI KI TAMAKI @‘

This email message and any attachments contain information which is confidential to Ngai Tai ki Tamaki (or its group



entities) and may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse,
use, disseminate or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by
return email and delete this email.

Email is inherently subject to delay or fault in transmission, interception, alteration and computer viruses. While Ngai Tai
ki Tamaki does employ anti-virus measures, no assurance or guarantee is implied or should be construed that this email
message or its attachments are free from computer viruses. Ngai Tai ki Tamaki assumes no responsibility for any such

virus or any effects of such a virus on the recipient's systems or data. &
Yy .

Ngai Tai ki Tamaki accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after transmissio
Ngai Tai ki Tamaki. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessaril

reflect the views of Ngai Tai ki Tamaki. Q



From: Eeitong Chen

To: Olivia Manning
Subject: FW: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement
Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:31:01 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Kind regards,

Feitong Chen | | Intermediate Planner | M _ Q (L
W www.civix.co.nz O %

From: office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz <office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz> * %\ \ b
Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 10:29 am \
To: Fetong Chen SSIRN@)IIINT 4

Subject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Co | Engageme
Ngati Maru do not require consultation on this project Q Q
Nga mihi

Nikky Fisher Q ’\\O

From: Feitong Chen <feitong@civix.co. n& @
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz;& iu’ ngatimaruiwitaz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;

rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatite
-

tokitaiao(@ natiwhatu.
kaitiaki @teakitai.cem; admin@patukirikiri.co.nz;
runanga@ngatiw .iwi.nz;

Cc: Nick Matti

Subject: 0 4‘ a|mar|e S ell Road Fast Track Consent - lwi Engagement

Téena u,

\@td has -- ed by Sanctum Projects Ltd to assist in residential development,
mprlsm € ellings at 43A and 45 Waimarie St, and 419 Riddell Road, St Heliers.

The site,is Iocated in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburban Zone under the Auckland Unitary
Plan,and/we are currently in the preliminary stages of the design of the proposal. We have
rE

advice from urban design, landscaping, engineering (civil, geotechnical and traffic),
% aeology and waste management experts. The architectural drawings will continue to
evelop with their inputs; however, the latest concept drawings are attached for your reference.

We are seeking consent under the COVID-19 Recovering (Fast Track Consenting) Act 2020 in
order to obtain the most efficient processing pathway once the design is finalised.



At this stage, we would appreciate your time to review the drawings and invite you to a kérero
about this application. As part of your feedback, we kindly ask that you confirm whether or not
you intend to prepare a Cultural Impact Assessment.

We look forward to hearing from you. Please contact me should you wish to discuss any aspects
of the application.

Nga mihi, O&
Feitong Chen

Intermediate Planner :

v s8@@ | W www.civix.co.nz . 6\ \q

A Level 8, 99 Albert Street, Auckland (Ves we moved!)
= PO Box 5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142 A



From: Eeitong Chen

To: Olivia Manning
Subject: FW: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement
Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:30:46 am
Attachments: image002.png
image001.png

Kind regards,

Feitong Chen | | Intermediate Planner | M _ Q (L
W www.civix.co.nz O %

From: Mahi Taiao <taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz> \%\ \O. >

Sent: Monday, 1 November 2021 6:33 pm

Tos Feitong Chen SSI@IIIIIT

Subject: Re: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Co | Engageme

No engagement required we with Ngati Te Ata Waiohua Q Q
Thanks. @

On Monday, 1 November 2021, Feitong Che

L 2

O

Kia ora,
Just another polite follow @emall below: @O.
Looking forward to hean@

Nga mihi,

Feltong Che Qte Planner | M _ |

.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;
Z teiao@ngaiteata wi nz; SOEN I
tetaritaiao@kaiparamoana.com;

’

; runanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz;
ubject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - lwi Engagement
Kia ora,

Just a quick follow up on the email below.
Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions.



Nga Mihi, Noho Haumaru

Feitong Chen | +5 9(2)(a)
WWW.CiViX.co.nz

From: Feitong Chen

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:08 pm

To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;
rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz; S 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) ; tetaritaiao@kaiparamoana.com;
tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com; S 9(2)(a) -~
kaitiaki@teakitai.com; S 9(2)(a) ; admin@patuKirikiti.conz;
runanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz; S 9(2)(a) YA N
Cc: Nick Mattison <nick@civix.co.nz>

Subject: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - lwi Engagement

Téna koutou,

Civix Ltd has been engaged by Sanctum Projects Ltd to assist in residential development,
comprising 58 new dwellings at 43A and 45 WaimariesSt, and419 Riddell'Road, St Heliers.

The site is located in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburban,Zene under the Auckland
Unitary Plan, and we are currently in the preliminary stages ofitheidesign of the proposal. We
have sought advice from urban designylandscaping, engineering (civil, geotechnical and
traffic), archaeology and waste.management experts/The architectural drawings will continue
to develop with their inputs; howeverysthe latest concept drawings are attached for your
reference.

We are seeking consent under the COVID=19"Recovering (Fast Track Consenting) Act 2020 in
order to obtainthe most-éfficient processing pathway once the design is finalised.

At this stage, we'would appreciate your time to review the drawings and invite you to a kérero
about this application. As partiof your feedback, we kindly ask that you confirm whether or
not yourintend to prepafe alCultural Impact Assessment.

We look forwarddto heafing from you. Please contact me should you wish to discuss any
aspects of theapplication.

Nga mihi,

Feitong Chen

NE

s 9(2)(a) | WWW.CiViX.co.nz
Level 8, 99 Albert Street, Auckland
PO Box 5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142







From: Eeitong Chen

To: Olivia Manning
Subject: FW: 211115 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement
Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:30:33 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Kind regards, O&
Feitong Chen | | Intermediate Planner | M [T | Q
W www.civix.co.nz N O %

From: \
Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 12:05 pm

To: Feitong Chen SIS@@IIIIIIIT > \
{f@i Engagemeo

Subject: RE: 211115 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Con

Teenaa koe Feitong Q

As per ph call and the fast track process Ngaati Whar@a can go straight to'a CIA with your

client9@)®)() " per hr plus GST. 0\
t&a you an

If can confirm cost with your client | will mxa team meeting.

Naa t @
Michael Baker QQ

Environment Officer
Ngaati Whanaun%

Trust everyone had an enjoyable weekend.
I’'m just following up again on the emails below.

Looking forward to hearing back.



Nga mihi,

Feitong Chen | | Intermediate Planner | M _ |

W www.civix.co.nz

From: Feitong Chen &
Sent: Monday, 1 November 2021 11:17 am

To: Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Taiao@ngatipaoaiwi.co.nz; rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; O
taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz;

S)E M et toico@kalparamoana cor;
tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com;

kaitiaki@teakitai.com; runanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz

*
Subject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi I@went
Kia ora, O s 0\

Just another polite follow up on my email below from 13/
Looking forward to hearing back from you.

Nga mihi,
Feitong Chen | | Intermedlate M
W www.civix.co.nz

"
From: Feitong Chen
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 20 ' \W
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; fﬂce 1ga

rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwith ;
-

iétaritaido @ kaiparamoana.com;
tokitaiao@ngati m orake| com;

kaitiaki@teals @Lo

Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;

1.NZ,

7

; rtunanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz;

Subj% 11013 Wa " Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - lwi Engagement

@Iustaqw W U ontheema|l below.

Please feel ee£0 contact me if there are any questions.

@Voho Haumaru

ong Chen | | Intermediate Planner | M |G |

W www.civix.co.nz

From: Feitong Chen
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:08 pm
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;




rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz;_

SO)EM I tctartai20@keivaramozna.cony

ET———
kaitiaki@teakitai.com; SIS(2) @Y admin@patukirikiri.co.nz;
runanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz;

Cc: Nick Mattison89()@

Subject: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement &

Téna koutou,

Civix Ltd has been engaged by Sanctum Projects Ltd to assist in residential development
comprising 58 new dwellings at 43A and 45 Waimarie St, and 419 Riddell Road; St @

The site is located in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburban Zone un ckland U\h
Plan, and we are currently in the preliminary stages of the design of the Xsal We have

sought advice from urban design, landscaping, engineering ( CIVI| aI and tr

archaeology and waste management experts. The archﬁectura& s will continue t

develop with their inputs; however, the latest concept dran attached eference.

We are seeking consent under the COVID-19 Recovering(Fast Track Cor@g) ct 2020 in

order to obtain the most efficient processing pat the de5| alised.
At this stage, we would appreciate your time w the dra &nd invite you to a korero
about this application. As part of your fe back we k|nd|y t ou confirm whether or not

you intend to prepare a Cultural | @ sment.

We look forward to hearing fr lease con t should you wish to discuss any aspects

of the application. &O

Nga mihi, E 0

Feitong Ch

Interme% nner @
WWW.CiVix.c0.nz

reet, Auckland (Ves we moved!)
ria Street West, Auckland 1142




From: Eeitong Chen

To: Olivia Manning
Subject: FW: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement
Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:30:00 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Kind regards,

Feitong Chen | | Intermediate Planner | M (TSN | Q

W www.civix.co.nz

From: Resource Management Services <tetaritaiao@kaiparamoana. com& \ \ b

Sent: Thursday, 4 November 2021 10:19 am !

To: Feitong Chen 8 9@ >

Subject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Cor{ [ Engagemeo

Kia ora Feitong,

Thank you for the email and the opportunity for aunga Wh@o Kaipara
Development Trust to be involved with th%

This application is outside of our Reso rc ageme

f interest under our
Settlement and therefore we are hap to support the n of those that have mana

whenua.
Nga mihi mahana 6

Andrea Cave QQ G\Oﬁ

From: Feiton
Sent: Monda

; rma@tamatera.iwi.nz;

catipaoaiwi.co.nz

Resource Management Services
kitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com;

kaitiaki @teakitai.com;

; 1o

Subject: RE: 013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - lwi Engagement

’

xt another polite follow up on my email below from 13/10.
Looking forward to hearing back from you.

Nga mihi,

Feitong Chen | | Intermediate Planner | M |G



W www.civix.co.nz

From: Feitong Chen

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 11:35 am

To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;
rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz;
mbaker@ngaatiwhanaunga.maori.nz tetarltalao@kalparamoana com; &

tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com;
kaitiaki@teakitai.com;_ runanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz

Subject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engage OQ %%
Kia ora, q

Just a quick follow up on the email below. A\
Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions. O 0\

Nga Mihi, Noho Haumaru

Feitong Chen | | Intermediate Plann
W www.civix.co.nz

From: Feitong Chen

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:08

To: aitiaki@ngaitaitamaki iwi.nz;
rma@tamatera.iwi.nz

as be y Sanctum Projects Ltd to assist in residential development,
r|5|ng Illngs at 43A and 45 Waimarie St, and 419 Riddell Road, St Heliers.
The site is in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburban Zone under the Auckland Unitary

Plan we are currently in the preliminary stages of the design of the proposal. We have
ice from urban design, landscaping, engineering (civil, geotechnical and traffic),

s
%ology and waste management experts. The architectural drawings will continue to
& lop with their inputs; however, the latest concept drawings are attached for your reference.
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

Nga mihi, &

Feitong Chen

Intermediate Planner Q

M _ | W www.civix.co.nz

A Level 8, 99 Albert Street, Auckland (Ves we moved!) . \ q
~ PO Box 5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142 \ \



From: Eeitong Chen

To: Olivia Manning
Subject: FW: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement
Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:29:41 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
Kind regards, O

Feitong Chen | CIVE{ | [nicrmediate Planner | W _OQ

W WWwW.CIViX.co.nz

From: Robin Taua-Gordon
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 12:06 pm A

To: Feitong Chen > Q
Subject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track CorQ i Eng e

Kia ora Feitong Q
Te Kawerau a Maki will defer to other iwi for
Robin Taua-Gordon \ \\
Board Trustee
&\ Mana Tangata
&/Q)
TE KAWERAU w1 O BOX 59-243 Mangere g &
www.tekawerau.iwi.

TIAKI TRUST

From: Feitong Chen

\ g

Q~ Kia ora,
J k follow up on the email below.

\as feel free to contact me if there are any questions.

Nga Mihi, Noho Haumaru

Feitong Chen | CIvEC | (nicrmediate Planner | 1 _ |

W WWwW.CiViX.co.nz



From: Feitong Chen

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:08 pm
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;
rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz;

SERIE M tctoritizo@liparamoana com;
tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuorakei cor; ES RGN
kaitiaki@teakitai.com;_ admin@ patukirikiri.co.nz; &

runanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz;
Ce: Nick Mattison S9@@ETT

Subject: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement Q %
Téna koutou, ’\O %

Civix Ltd has been engaged by Sanctum Projects Ltd to assist in residentia @Jment b
comprising 58 new dwellings at 43A and 45 Waimarie St, and 419 Riddell'Road, St Heliers.

@der the Aucklan

The site is located in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburba n|tary
Plan, and we are currently in the preliminary stages of the design‘ef the propo

sought advice from urban design, landscaping, engineering geotechnical a i ),
archaeology and waste management experts. The ar cturalidrawin continue to
develop with their inputs; however, the latest co |ngs are d for your reference.
We are seeking consent under the COVID-19 ring (Fast Xonsentmg) Act 2020 in
order to obtain the most efficient proce pathway onc n is finalised.

At this stage, we would apprecia gwe to revi awings and invite you to a korero
about this application. As par eedback, i y ask that you confirm whether or not
you intend to prepare a CuI@v

pact A&

We look forward hearl romy ntact me should you wish to discuss any aspects
of the appllcat|o \
Nga mihi, @

| W www.civix.co.nz
A Level Ibert Street, Auckland (Ves we moved!)
P P@x 5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142

&



From: Eeitong Chen

To: Olivia Manning
Subject: FW: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement
Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:29:27 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Kind regards,

Feitong Chen | | Intermediate Planner | M _ | Q (L
W www.civix.co.nz N O %

From: admin@ patukirikiri.co.nz <admin@patukirikiri.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 14 October 2021 10:50 am \
To: Feitong Chen <S9@)@NIIIIIT > A \
Subject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Cor@i Engagemeo

Kia ora Q
Patukirikiri does not require consultation on this pro Q

N W\
Q} >

From: Feitong Chen
Sent: Wednesday, 13 Octo
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; Office u.iwi.nz;
rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; talae@ngatiteatd.iwi
etaritaiao@kaiparamoana.com;

Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;

Ny

dlLu

tokitaiao @ ngartiy aorakei.com;

kaitiaki@tea i com; ; admin@patukirikiri.co.nz;
runanga@mgatiwhatua.iwitaz; 9

Cc: ‘ tison < >

g,- : 1101 arie’St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement

()

S

Civix as been engaged by Sanctum Projects Ltd to assist in residential development,
ing 58 new dwellings at 43A and 45 Waimarie St, and 419 Riddell Road, St Heliers.

%
x site is located in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburban Zone under the Auckland Unitary
P

an, and we are currently in the preliminary stages of the design of the proposal. We have
sought advice from urban design, landscaping, engineering (civil, geotechnical and traffic),
archaeology and waste management experts. The architectural drawings will continue to
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

Nga mihi, OQ
Feitong Chen \ q
Intermediate Planner ’\% \

\ ST | " wmchiscorz \OA (’)\.

We look forward to hearing from you. Please contact me should you wish to discuss any aspeD&

A Level 8, 99 Albert Street, Auckland (Ves we moved!)
P PO Box 5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142



From: Eeitong Chen

To: Olivia Manning
Subject: FW: 211021 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement

Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:29:13 am
Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-3eklijw4.png
image002.png

Kind regards,

Feitong Chen | | v 89(2)(@)
WWW.Civix.co.nz

From: Lucie Rutherfurd <rmaofficer@tamaoho.maori.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 3:45 pm

To: Feitong Chen <8 9(2)(a) >; Zachary Sirett S 9(2)(@ % >
Subject: Re: 211021 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent=lwi Engagement

Kia Ora Feitong
Thank you for your email

While Ngati Tamaoho has an interest hére, at this stage weiarethappy to defer to resident
Iwi, and will not need to provide a EVAreport

However, we do request that alFnewsdwellings have ayrain tank installed for outdoor reuse
given the current and ongoing water shortage in.thesAuckland Region

We also request that as a minimum, enyiropod/s or stormwater 360 litta traps be installed
within all internal cesspit/s to mitigate thescontamination from the additional car
movements

Nga mihi
Lucie

/ & S
NCATI TAMRRINTRUST
Lucille Ruthetfurd
RMA Technical Officer
Ph:09'930 7823 Mob $'9(2)(@)
E: rmaofficer@tamaoho maori nz
128 Hingaia Road, Karaka,

PO Box 2721652, Papakura

Auckland 2244



www.tamaoho.maori.nz

Subscribe to our e-panui

From: Feitong Chen <8 9(2)(a) >

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 11:46 AM

To: Lucie Rutherfurd <rmaofficer@tamaoho.maori.nz>; Zachary Sirett <S 9(2)(a) P~
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

The site is located in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburban Zonesunder the Auckland, Unitary
Plan, and we are currently in the preliminary stages of the desigm of the proposal. We haye
sought advice from urban design, landscaping, engineering (civil,'geotechnical andstraffic),
archaeology and waste management experts. The architectural drawings will continue to
develop with their inputs; however, the latest concept-drawings are attaghed for your reference.

We are seeking consent under the COVID-19,Recovering (Fast Tracki Consenting) Act 2020 in
order to obtain the most efficient processing ‘pathway once the'design is finalised.

At this stage, we would appreciate youfrtime to review the drawings and invite you to a kérero
about this application. As part of yourifeedback, we kindly ask that you confirm whether or not
you intend to prepare a Cultural Impaet Assessment.

We look forward to hearingifrom you. Pleasé contact me should you wish to discuss any aspects
of the application

Nga Mihi, NohesHaumaru

Feitong Chen
g it o

! i9(2)(61),\’\\ | WWW.CiVix.co.nz
Level 8, 99 Albert Street, Auckland
PO Box:5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142



From: Feitong Chen

To: Olivia Manning
Subject: FW: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement
Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:29:03 am
Attachments: image003.png
image002.png
image001.png

Kind regards, O
Feitong Chen | CIVEX | niermediate Blanner | 1 _ IOQ %L

W www.civix.co.nz

From: Kahurimu Flavell
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 2:34 pm A

Tor Fetong Chen SSINE) I Q
(

Subject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Cons

Tena koe Feitong, Q

ngagement

v

Thank you for this notification. @
In localized matters such as these Walkato& upports ana Whenua to take
the lead role. I recommend you make c

ectly w1|% t manawhenua to

commence engagement.

Nga mibhi,
Kahurimu Flavell

This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal privilege or copyright. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this email from your system. Email
communications are not secure and are not guaranteed by Waikato-Tainui to be free of unauthorised interference, error or
virus. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept this risk.

Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is neither given nor endorsed by



Waikato-Tainui.

Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information.
From: Feitong Chen 8 9(2)@
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 11:35am
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;

SIS(2E) M t<aritoizo@kaiparamoana com

rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz; ; &
tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com; Kowhai Olsen

IWikitoria Tane

SO Kahurimu Flavel

>
*
Subject: RE: 211013 Waimarie St & Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - lwi Engagen\o
*

KIA TUUPATO/CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. Do not ¢ inks or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the conté !

Kia ora, K

Just a quick follow up on the email below.

Please feel free to contact me if there are any questioz Q
Nga Mihi, Noho Haumaru @ TS O

Feitong Chen | CIVE{| (ntermediate vne | M

From: Feitong Chen
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 20 pm
To: kaitiaki@ngaitaitamaki.iv %nz, Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;
rma@tamatera.iwi.nz; faiao@ngatiteata.iwihz; ;
A
etaritaiad@@kaiparamoana.com;
LN

tokitaiao@ngatiw.

kaitiaki@teaki O

Cc: Nick M on

Subj@ 013 Wa’ima@ Riddell Road Fast Track Consent - Iwi Engagement
engaged by Sanctum Projects Ltd to assist in residential development,
ew dwellings at 43A and 45 Waimarie St, and 419 Riddell Road, St Heliers.

2

| W www.CiviX.co.nz

admin@patukirikiri.co.nz;

comprising 58

located in the Residential — Mixed Housing Suburban Zone under the Auckland Unitary
x/ , and we are currently in the preliminary stages of the design of the proposal. We have sought
ice from urban design, landscaping, engineering (civil, geotechnical and traffic), archaeology
and waste management experts. The architectural drawings will continue to develop with their
inputs; however, the latest concept drawings are attached for your reference.

We are seeking consent under the COVID-19 Recovering (Fast Track Consenting) Act 2020 in order
to obtain the most efficient processing pathway once the design is finalised.



At this stage, we would appreciate your time to review the drawings and invite you to a kérero
about this application. As part of your feedback, we kindly ask that you confirm whether or not you
intend to prepare a Cultural Impact Assessment.

We look forward to hearing from you. Please contact me should you wish to discuss any aspects of
the application.

Nga mihi, O
Feitong Chen Q
Intermediate Planner O

) N O
vse@@ | W www.civix.co.nz \6 \

A Level 8, 99 Albert Street, Auckland (Yes we moved!) !
F PO Box 5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142 O





